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ELLSWORTH 1unior-SeniorHighSchool B ARCATS

RonN Davis, JR, ATHLETIC DIRECTOR I KEN WINDHOLZ, PRINCIPAL
rdavis@usd327.org USD #327 kwindholz@usd327.org
(785)472-4471 (School) 211 W. 11" St.

(785)472-8109 (FAX) Ellsworth, KS 67439

Date: 8/21/17

TO: AD & Coaches

FROM: Ron Davis, Jr., AD

RE: High School Volleyball ELLSWORTH vs REPUBLIC COUNTY
Game Date: 8/29/17

Location: Ellsworth High School & Ellsworth City Hall (121 W. 1% Street)

Game Time: Volleyball @ 5:00 PM

Sites & Order: Volleyball City Hall High School
W,CC V,IV,V
Parking: High School: Please park team buses behind the gym in the north parking lot. A spot is

reserved between the buildings.
City Hall: Bus space reserved in front of building.

Admission:  Admission for HS Activities is $5.00 for adults and $3.00 for students (K-12).

Passes: We accept NCAA league passes from our league opponents.
(non-league opponents = team roster information & administration)

Other: Volleyball: Locker Rooms at the High School.
Prior to 2™ Varsity Match: National Anthem & Announce Varsity Starters

At the Secondary Gym (City Hall) during C-Team & JV matches, have your bench track your libro; we
might not have a libro tracker at the score table.

Contact: If you have any questions on game night, please call my cell number at (785) 531-1116.
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